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Stephen Hoffman

From: Zimmermann, Chad (PGCB) <cwzimmerma@pa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 9:44 AM
To: Stephen Hoffman; David Sumner
Cc: Posavec, Cheryl (PGCB); Leslie Johnson; Fiona Cormack
Subject: RE: [External] RE: e-Delivery of PGCB Final Form Rulemaking #125-234
Attachments: Re: e-Delivery of Final Form Rulemaking #125-234; RE: e-Delivery of Final Form

Rulemaking #125-234

CAUTION: **EXTERNAL SENDEr4 This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Stephen:

See attached verilication of receipt by the Senate committee members. JUN 2 2021

Chad W. Zimmermann, Esquire Independent Regulatory
Review Commission

Assistant Chief Counsel Ill — PGCB

This email contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient.
or the employee or agent authorized to receive for the intended recipient, you may not copy, disclose or use any
contents in this email. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying
to this email and delete the original and reply emails. Thank you.

From: Stephen Hoffman <shoffman@irrc.state.pa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 4:31 PM

To: Zimmermann, Chad (PGCB) <cwzimmerma@pa.gov>; David Sumner <dsumner@irrc.state.pa.us>
Cc: Posavec, Cheryl (PCCB) <cposavec@pa.gov>; Leslie Johnson <uohnson@irrc.state.pa.us>; Fiona Cormack

<fcormack@irrc.state.pa.us>
Subject: [External] RE: e-Delivery of PGCB Final Form Rulemaking #125-234

.4 TTENHON: ThEy ez,,a/l message is from an external sender. Do no! open links or attachnwntsfro,u imknmi’n
sources. To report suspicious email, forward 11w tnessa’e as an attachment to ( II fl/’L \/‘i l’’nn.

Received by IRRC. Please send us the confirmation emails from the Senate when you receive them

Thanks,
Steve Hoffman

IRRC

From: Zimmermann, Chad (PGCB) jmailto:cwzimrnerma@pa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 4:02 PM

To: David Sumner <dsurnner6Dirrcstatepaus>

Cc: Stephen Hoffman <shoffman@irrc.state.pa.us>; Posavec, Cheryl (PGCB) <cposavecSpa.gov>

Subject: e-Delivery of PGCB Final Form Rulemaking #125-234
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CAUTION: “EXTERNAL SENDER” This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Sumner:

This email serves as electronic delivery of Final Form Rulemaking #125-234 from the Pennsylvania Gaming
Control Board, relating to Spoils Wagering. Attached to this emaiL are the following documents:

I. Regulatory Analysis Form
2. Signed Face Sheet
3. Commentator’s page
4. Preamble
5. Annex A text
6. Transmittal sheet with confirmation of c—Deliveries

Please reply lo this e-mail confirming receipt of behalfof the Independent Regulatory Review
Commission. Pursuant to current operating procedures. this final form rulemaking package was hand-delivered
to the Majority and Minority Chair of the House Gaming Oversight Committee. The materials were e
Delivered to the Majority Chair and Minority Chair of the Senate Community. Economic and Recreational
Development Committee. I have not vet received a confirmation email that the package was received by the
Senale Committee members: however. I have attached the email that I sent. requesting a confirmation of
receipt. Despite being out on parental leave. I will forward any responses I get on when I receive them.

Chad W. Zimmermann, Esq.
Assistant Chief Counsel 111
Office of Chief Counsel
Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board
303 Walnut Street, 5 Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
(717) 346-8300 (phone)
(717) 346-8350 (fax)
C \\ / TU me ‘int1u pa.

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

From: Pitzer, Scot <spitzer@pasen.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 9:23 AM
To: Zimmermann, Chad (PGCB)
Subject: Re: e-Deliveiy of Final Form Rulemaking #125-234

Yes. Received. Scot

On Jun 2, 2021, at 9:05 AM, Zimmermann, Chad (PGCB) <cwzimmerma@pa.gov> wrote:

S CAUTION : External Email S
Scot:

Can you please confirm receipt of the below emails?

Chad V. Zimmcrmann, Esquire
Assistant Chief Counsel Ill — PGCB

This email contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent authorized to receive for the intended recipient, you
may not copy, disclose or use any contents in this email. If you have received this email in error.
please immediately notify the sender by replying to this email and delete the original and reply
emails. Thank you.

From: Gillen, JT <JT.Gillen@pasenate.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 4:55 PM

To: Zimmermann, Chad (PGCB) <cwzimrnerma@pa.gov>; Pitzer, Scot <spitzer@pasen.gov>
Cc: Posavec, Cheryl (PGCB) <cposavec@pa.gov>
Subject: RE: e-Delivery of Final Form Rulemaking #125-234

Hi Chad,

I can confirm Receipt.

it

From: Zimmermann, Chad (PGCB) <cwzimmerma@YnaEov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 3:36 PM

To: Gillen, iT JTGiIIen(pasenatecOrn>; Pitzer, Scot cspitzer(Thpasen.gov>

Cc: Posavec, Cheryl (PGCB) <cposavec.gov>

Subject: RE: e-Delivery of Final Form Rulemaking #125-234

• EXTERNAL EMAIL.

Would you both be able to reply to this email and confirm receipt? IRRC needs it for proper
delivery.
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Chad W. Zimmermann, Esquire
Assistant Chief Counsel Ill— PGCB

This email contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient. or the employee or agent authorized to receive for the intended recipient. you
may not copy. disclose or use any contents in this email. If you have received this email in error.
please immediately notify the sender by replying to this email and delete the original and reply
emails. Thank you.

From: Zimmermann, Chad (PGCB)
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 11:59 AM
To: JT.Gillen@pasenare.com; Pitzer, Scot <spitzerpasengov>

Cc: Posavec, Cheryl (PGCB) <coosaveccOoa.gov>

Subject: c-Delivery of Final Form Rulemaking #125-234
Importance: High

Mr. Gillen and Mr. Pitzer:

This email serves as electronic delivery of final form rulemaking #125-234 from the
Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board, relating to Video Gaming. Attached to this email are the
following documents:

I. Regulatory Analysis Form (PDF format)
2. Commenter’s page
3. Face Sheet signed Chairman Barasch and Chief Counsel Sherman (PDF format)
4. Preamble (PDF format)
5. Annex A text (PDF format)

Please reply to this e-mail confirming receipt on behalf of Majority Chair, Senator John
Yudichak and Minority Chair, Senator Amanda Cappelletti. as pursuant to current operating
procedures. confirmation ofe-Delivery must be shown to IRRC with the final transmittal sheet.

Chad W. Zimmermann, Esq.
Assistant Chief Counsel III
Office of Chief Counsel
Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board
303 Walnut Street, 5111 Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
(717) 346-8300 (phone)
(717) 346-8350 (fax)
CU ZIH1I11CFIflHt/ pJ.1c)\

This email contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent authorized to receive for the intended recipient. you
may not copy. disclose or use any contents in this email. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify the sender by replying to this email and delete the original and reply
emails. Thank you.
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This message and any attachment may contain privileged or confidential information intended solely for
the use of the person to whom it is addressed. If the reader is not the intended recipient then be
advised that forwarding, communicating, disseminating, copying or using thi5 message or its
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the information without saving any copies.
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Stephen Hoffman

From: Gillen, iT <JiGillen@pasenate.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 4:55 PM
To: Zimmermann, Chad (PGCB); Pitzer, Scot
Cc: Posavec, Cheryl (PGCB)
Subject: RE: e-Delivery of Final Form Rulemaking #125-234

Hi Chad,

I can confirm Receipt.

it

From: Zimmermann, Chad (PGCB) <cwzimmerma@pa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 3:36 PM
To: Gillen, iT <iT.Gillen@pasenate.com>; Pitzer, Scot <spitzer@pasen.gov>
Cc: Po5avec, Cheryl (PGCB) <cposavec@pa.gov>
Subject: RE: e-Delivery of Final Form Rulemaking #125-234

• EXTERNAL EMAIL.

Would you both be able to reply to this email and confirm receipt? IRRC needs it for proper delivery.

Chad W. Zimmermann, Esquirc
Assistant Chief Counsel Ill — PGCB

This email contains information that may be confidential and’or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient.
or the employee or agent authorized to receive for the intended recipient, you may not copy. disclose or use any
contents in this email. If you have received this email in error. please immediately notify the sender by replying
to this email and delete the original and reply emails. Thank you.

From: Zimmermann, Chad (PGCB)
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 11:59 AM
To: JTGillernfi)pasenate.com; Pitzer, Scot <sitzerpasen.gov>
Cc: Posavec, Cheryl (PGCB) <cposwec@pa.gov>
Subject: e-Delivery of Final Form Rulemaking #125-234
Importance: High

Mr. Gillen and Mr. Pitzer:

This email serves as electronic delivery of final form rulemaking #125-234 &om the Pennsylvania Gaming
Control Board. relating to Video Gaming. Attached to this email are the following documents:

1. Regulatory Analysis Form (PDF format)
2. Commenter’s page
3. Face Sheet signed Chaimrnn Barasch and Chief Counsel Sherman (PDF format)
4. Preamble (PDF format)
5. Annex A text (PDF format)
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Please reply to this e-mail confirming receipt on behalf of Majority Chair, Senator John Yudichak and Minority
Chair. Senator Amanda Cappelletti, as pursuant to current operating procedures, confirmation of e-Delivery
must be shown to IRRC with the final transmittal sheet.

Chad W. Zimmermann, Esq.
Assistant Chief Counsel 111
Office of Chief Counsel
Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board
303 Walnut Street, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
(717) 346-8300 (phone)
(717) 346-8350 (fax)
cs zi inmerma(t• pa.uov

This email contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient.
or the employee or agent authorized to receive for the intended recipient. you may not copy. disclose or use any
contents in this email. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying
to this email and delete the original and reply emails. Thank you.

This message and any attachment may contain privileged or confidential inl’ormation intended solely for the use
of the person to whom it is addressed. If the reader is not the intended recipient then be advised that forwarding.
communicating, disseminating, copying or using this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the information without saving
any copies.
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